N AN O O R Zancor Homes (Caledon) Ltd. Work Order

Warranty Services

HOMES Phone: (905) 738-7010

Fax: (905) 738-5948

Address:
Location:
Today's Date:
Contact(s):

250c¢t23

Caledon Club - Phase: 1B - Lot: 1068

260ct23

Jasvir Kaur Dhillon - Cell: (647) 927-6028 - (komal.dhillon84@gmail.com)
Harjinder, Singh Dhillon - Cell: (647) 828-19203 - (komal.dhillon84@gmail.com)
Komalpreet Kaur dhillon - Cell: (647) 213-3251 - (komal.dhillon84@gmail.com)
komal.dhillon84@gmail.com

AV Classic

Attention:
Telephone:
Fax:

(905) 760-7840
(905) 760-7838

Please Complete the following items:

DAI Type Issue Appt. Notes
Date/Time
163568 PDI KITCHEN-
FLOORING~HEAT
REGISTER NOT
FITTING RIGHT OF
SLIDING DOOR
163573 PDI SHARED ENSUITE- F
LOORING~CRACKED
TILE AT HEAT
REGISTER BY DOOR
163575 PDI MASTER ENSUITE
BATH- SHOWER ENC
LOSURE~MISSING
GROUT AT WALL :
TILE IN SHOWER (D
Date Completed: Homeowner Signature: “.x__\_ _ AN
The Homeowner acknowledges and accepts all work
has been completed in a workman like manner.
Date Completed: Trade &/or Service Tech.
Signature:
Print Name:
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Laura Polsinelli

From: AV Classic Tile Service <service@avclassictile.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 6:21 AM

To: Laura Polsinelli

Subject: Re: PDI items

Hi lot 106 is done

Service Manager
AV Classic Tile Contractors

On Oct 25, 2023, at 12:47 PM, Laura Polsinelli <laura@zancorhomes.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Mario,

Thank you for including me on the service appointment requests. | also noted that 033B
and 106B are outstanding, not sure if you have them on your list.

Thank you,

Laura Polsinelli

Caledon Club Office Administrator
Laura@zancorhomes.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emaif message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender by
email and destroy all copies of the original message.



